The first school in Roxborough was established early at No. 270 as a one-room building; but in 1716 the present two-story village school was built by the Mechanics, dedicated for school purposes in 1746, by William and Hannah Levinger.

The first school, however, was a school for boys only, as the girls had to travel to Loganville in 1716. In 1717, however, a school was also at the "Hall of the Roxborough Inns" which included both boys and girls.

The first teacher was Mr. Henry Brinton, and the school was supported by a survey of well-known residents. He was succeeded by Mr. David Logan, who was followed by Mr. John Logan, who was succeeded by Mr. John McPherson, and then by Mr. William McPherson.

The first church in Roxborough was the Baptist Church. It was organized August 26, 1709, and consisted of a group of 50-60 residents of the vicinity. The first church building was a log cabin on the southeast corner of the Baptist Church.

The first school in Roxborough was established early at No. 270 as a one-room building; but in 1716 the present two-story village school was built by the Mechanics, dedicated for school purposes in 1746, by William and Hannah Levinger.

The first school, however, was a school for boys only, as the girls had to travel to Loganville in 1716. In 1717, however, a school was also at the "Hall of the Roxborough Inns" which included both boys and girls.

The first teacher was Mr. Henry Brinton, and the school was supported by a survey of well-known residents. He was succeeded by Mr. David Logan, who was followed by Mr. John Logan, who was succeeded by Mr. John McPherson, and then by Mr. William McPherson.

The first church in Roxborough was the Baptist Church. It was organized August 26, 1709, and consisted of a group of 50-60 residents of the vicinity. The first church building was a log cabin on the southeast corner of the Baptist Church.

The first school in Roxborough was established early at No. 270 as a one-room building; but in 1716 the present two-story village school was built by the Mechanics, dedicated for school purposes in 1746, by William and Hannah Levinger.

The first school, however, was a school for boys only, as the girls had to travel to Loganville in 1716. In 1717, however, a school was also at the "Hall of the Roxborough Inns" which included both boys and girls.

The first teacher was Mr. Henry Brinton, and the school was supported by a survey of well-known residents. He was succeeded by Mr. David Logan, who was followed by Mr. John Logan, who was succeeded by Mr. John McPherson, and then by Mr. William McPherson.

The first church in Roxborough was the Baptist Church. It was organized August 26, 1709, and consisted of a group of 50-60 residents of the vicinity. The first church building was a log cabin on the southeast corner of the Baptist Church.

The first school in Roxborough was established early at No. 270 as a one-room building; but in 1716 the present two-story village school was built by the Mechanics, dedicated for school purposes in 1746, by William and Hannah Levinger.

The first school, however, was a school for boys only, as the girls had to travel to Loganville in 1716. In 1717, however, a school was also at the "Hall of the Roxborough Inns" which included both boys and girls.

The first teacher was Mr. Henry Brinton, and the school was supported by a survey of well-known residents. He was succeeded by Mr. David Logan, who was followed by Mr. John Logan, who was succeeded by Mr. John McPherson, and then by Mr. William McPherson.

The first church in Roxborough was the Baptist Church. It was organized August 26, 1709, and consisted of a group of 50-60 residents of the vicinity. The first church building was a log cabin on the southeast corner of the Baptist Church.

The first school in Roxborough was established early at No. 270 as a one-room building; but in 1716 the present two-story village school was built by the Mechanics, dedicated for school purposes in 1746, by William and Hannah Levinger.

The first school, however, was a school for boys only, as the girls had to travel to Loganville in 1716. In 1717, however, a school was also at the "Hall of the Roxborough Inns" which included both boys and girls.

The first teacher was Mr. Henry Brinton, and the school was supported by a survey of well-known residents. He was succeeded by Mr. David Logan, who was followed by Mr. John Logan, who was succeeded by Mr. John McPherson, and then by Mr. William McPherson.

The first church in Roxborough was the Baptist Church. It was organized August 26, 1709, and consisted of a group of 50-60 residents of the vicinity. The first church building was a log cabin on the southeast corner of the Baptist Church.

The first school in Roxborough was established early at No. 270 as a one-room building; but in 1716 the present two-story village school was built by the Mechanics, dedicated for school purposes in 1746, by William and Hannah Levinger.

The first school, however, was a school for boys only, as the girls had to travel to Loganville in 1716. In 1717, however, a school was also at the "Hall of the Roxborough Inns" which included both boys and girls.

The first teacher was Mr. Henry Brinton, and the school was supported by a survey of well-known residents. He was succeeded by Mr. David Logan, who was followed by Mr. John Logan, who was succeeded by Mr. John McPherson, and then by Mr. William McPherson.

The first church in Roxborough was the Baptist Church. It was organized August 26, 1709, and consisted of a group of 50-60 residents of the vicinity. The first church building was a log cabin on the southeast corner of the Baptist Church.

The first school in Roxborough was established early at No. 270 as a one-room building; but in 1716 the present two-story village school was built by the Mechanics, dedicated for school purposes in 1746, by William and Hannah Levinger.

The first school, however, was a school for boys only, as the girls had to travel to Loganville in 1716. In 1717, however, a school was also at the "Hall of the Roxborough Inns" which included both boys and girls.

The first teacher was Mr. Henry Brinton, and the school was supported by a survey of well-known residents. He was succeeded by Mr. David Logan, who was followed by Mr. John Logan, who was succeeded by Mr. John McPherson, and then by Mr. William McPherson.

The first church in Roxborough was the Baptist Church. It was organized August 26, 1709, and consisted of a group of 50-60 residents of the vicinity. The first church building was a log cabin on the southeast corner of the Baptist Church.

The first school in Roxborough was established early at No. 270 as a one-room building; but in 1716 the present two-story village school was built by the Mechanics, dedicated for school purposes in 1746, by William and Hannah Levinger.

The first school, however, was a school for boys only, as the girls had to travel to Loganville in 1716. In 1717, however, a school was also at the "Hall of the Roxborough Inns" which included both boys and girls.

The first teacher was Mr. Henry Brinton, and the school was supported by a survey of well-known residents. He was succeeded by Mr. David Logan, who was followed by Mr. John Logan, who was succeeded by Mr. John McPherson, and then by Mr. William McPherson.

The first church in Roxborough was the Baptist Church. It was organized August 26, 1709, and consisted of a group of 50-60 residents of the vicinity. The first church building was a log cabin on the southeast corner of the Baptist Church.

The first school in Roxborough was established early at No. 270 as a one-room building; but in 1716 the present two-story village school was built by the Mechanics, dedicated for school purposes in 1746, by William and Hannah Levinger.

The first school, however, was a school for boys only, as the girls had to travel to Loganville in 1716. In 1717, however, a school was also at the "Hall of the Roxborough Inns" which included both boys and girls.

The first teacher was Mr. Henry Brinton, and the school was supported by a survey of well-known residents. He was succeeded by Mr. David Logan, who was followed by Mr. John Logan, who was succeeded by Mr. John McPherson, and then by Mr. William McPherson.

The first church in Roxborough was the Baptist Church. It was organized August 26, 1709, and consisted of a group of 50-60 residents of the vicinity. The first church building was a log cabin on the southeast corner of the Baptist Church.

The first school in Roxborough was established early at No. 270 as a one-room building; but in 1716 the present two-story village school was built by the Mechanics, dedicated for school purposes in 1746, by William and Hannah Levinger.

The first school, however, was a school for boys only, as the girls had to travel to Loganville in 1716. In 1717, however, a school was also at the "Hall of the Roxborough Inns" which included both boys and girls.

The first teacher was Mr. Henry Brinton, and the school was supported by a survey of well-known residents. He was succeeded by Mr. David Logan, who was followed by Mr. John Logan, who was succeeded by Mr. John McPherson, and then by Mr. William McPherson.